

THURSDAY, APRIL 26, 2018

Call to Order-7:36 PM

Welcome- Kimberly Kern

Principal Report- Dr. Mackin- Made a request to please check out the spring newsletter. Special thanks to all for participation in the spring events: Art Gala (Candy Land), change for change for the Emma Jordan Foundation. Strings concert, all county chorus at Hayfield Secondary. Lots of end of year activities approaching.

Assistant Principal Report- Mr. Thomason reported that testing is quickly approaching. 3 weeks of testing for 3rd-6th grade as well as a 3rd round of Universal screening of Math and reading of iReady.

Officer Reports

- President's Report -PTO Bylaws Revision- established in 2012 and was revised in 2015. We have currently revised the 2015 edition. Page 2 clarified to the membership definition. On page 3 clarification regarding tenure and terms for the board members. July 1st- June 30th. Page 4 added technical reference. Page 7 added language/guidance to the nominating committee. Motion was proposed and accepted
- Secretary's Report There were no new minutes
- Treasurer's Report Stephen Crowell- Ledger balance \$57,083.04 and funded accounts are \$53,075.00.
- VP of Social Activities Report Julie Christensen- Over \$7,000 dollars were raised toward the Emma Jordan foundation.
 Spring dance update was successful and 50% of what was raised will go towards the foundation. The Emma Jordon fun Run is scheduled for April 27th.
- VP Fundraising Report- Sandy Anderson----Carnival is scheduled for June 1st with an America Ninja Warrior theme, we are gearing for all of the fun, games obstacle courses and food trucks. Keep an eye out for pre-orders for Carnival t-shirts. Spirit stick Parent packs will be available for pre-orders for parents to purchase.

Committee Reports

- School supplies-Traci Boykin- Received list from teachers for school supplies, currently waiting for 2. Afterwards we will prepare an email for approval from Administration. A KIT message will be sent out to the parents. After all kits have been finalizes, we will work with the vendor to distribute.
- PTO Nominating Committee- The nominating committee consist of Kimberly Kern, Lisa Stover and Alicia Russo- The Nominating slate that was presented is- Sandy Anderson for President, Kelley Peck as VP of fundraising and Ramya Burgess for VP of programs.
- Military Connections- Julie Christensen- April is the month of the military child. A laminated map of the world was posted for the kids to go and mark where they lived, it was awesome to see the kids make connection with one another for all of the places they have lived.
- Teacher Appreciation Week- Julie Christensen-The committee is having fun planning all the different ways to celebrate our staff.



THURSDAY, APRIL 26, 2018

- Square 1 art- Renee Williams -all items arrived Monday April 23rd. The company is very easy to work with. There was a hold up this year because when we received the order forms, we had bad weather. Because of this, there was not a lot of processing time. Noticed that when we had orders in the fall we had \$6,000 worth of orders, but in the springtime orders are about half. The difficulty in the fall is giving the art teachers enough turnaround time with the projects.
- STEAM Fair-Kimberly Kern-The fair was held early March and was a very fun event. The fair started 5 years ago and has grown quite a bit.
- 6th grade activities- It was reported that all was on track for the end of the year, spirit sticks have been a very successful fundraiser. The 6th grade committee plans to donate books to the library for their end of the year donation.
- BOXTOPS- We will hold off on the next collection until the fall of the new school year.
- End of the year activities- next PTO meeting May 17th.

Meeting Adjourned 8:10

Next PTO Meeting: May 2018

Please visit <u>www.silverbrookpto.org</u> and the Silverbrook PTO Facebook page for more information about all events and volunteer opportunities.